[5 Outlook

Fw: Feasibility of Krishan facade Solution

From Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Fri 2/7/2025 4:07 PM
To  Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Regrads
P.S.Rao

From: Vipul Kumar <vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 4:04 PM

To: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Viknesh Kalimuthu <viknesh.kalimuthu@jindalaluminium.com>; Vipin Srivastava
<vipinsrivastava@jindalaluminium.com>; Parvesh Sharma <parvesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>; Toolshop
- Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Jitendra Narain Rai <jnrai@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Feasibility of Krishan facade Solution

Dear Team
We have received the query of below mentioned section in 6063 T6.

| need these all section from Bhiwadi.

1. Square Tube 150X150X3 — 14528 (Need to develop and transfer from Banglore to Bhiwadi plant).

2. Rectangular Tube 75X50X2- Need To develop in Bhiwadi plant.

3. Rectangular Tube 150X75X2 — 14109 (Need to develop and Transfer from Banglore to Bhiwadi plant).
4. Rectangular Tube 100X50X2- S4409 (Need to develop and Transfer from Banglore to Bhiwadi plant).

Need to develop a new die of 75X50X2 in Bhiwadi plant. Please check the feasibility for the same.

Rest existing section need to develop in Bhiwadi plant or transfer from Banglore to Bhiwadi Plant. Please check
feasibility for the same.

Thanks and Regards
Vipul Kumar
Senior Associates - B&C Marketing (Extrusion)

M: +91 971-704-7733 Jindal Aluminium Limited

L: +91 1149506541,41066301,49967108 Naturelle, 11, Gree Avenue, Behind Sector D-3, Bhatta Road,
VasantKunj

E: vipul.kumar@jindalaluminium.com New Delhi - 110070, India.
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